

Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Shawn Kerby <skerby@nycourts.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 9:49 AM
To: Center for Judicial Accountability
Subject: RE: Records Request -- Over a Decade Old: (1) Committee to Promote Public Trust & Confidence in the Legal System -- and its Local Committees; and (2) Judicial Institute on Professionalism in the Law

Dear Ms. Sassower:

We will process your FOIL request and expect to respond within 20 business days.

Very truly yours,
Shawn Kerby
Assistant Deputy Counsel

From: Center for Judicial Accountability [<mailto:elena@judgewatch.org>]
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 4:58 PM
To: Shawn Kerby
Subject: Records Request -- Over a Decade Old: (1) Committee to Promote Public Trust & Confidence in the Legal System -- and its Local Committees; and (2) Judicial Institute on Professionalism in the Law

Dear Ms. Kerby,

Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability's above-entitled records request of today's date.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200
elena@judgewatch.org